
	
  
	
  
Records of Buckinghamshire: 
SPECIAL OFFER ON SELECTED BACK ISSUES	
  
	
  
These	
  are	
  whole	
  volumes	
  at	
  the	
  special	
  price	
  of	
  £5	
  	
  plus	
  £2.50	
  post	
  and	
  packing	
  per	
  volume.	
  
	
  
Please	
  place	
  orders	
  with	
  Diana	
  Gulland,	
  Honorary	
  Librarian	
  and	
  Archivist,	
  by	
  post	
  to	
  BAS,	
  
County	
  Museum,	
  Church	
  Street,	
  Aylesbury	
  HP20	
  2QP,	
  together	
  with	
  a	
  cheque	
  made	
  payable	
  
to	
  ‘Bucks	
  Archaeological	
  Society’.	
  	
  
	
  
The	
  contents	
  of	
  each	
  volume	
  show	
  what	
  you	
  are	
  buying.	
  These	
  are	
  not	
  individual	
  articles,	
  
but	
  in	
  each	
  case	
  the	
  whole	
  volume.	
  
	
  	
  
• Volume	
  22,	
  1980	
  
Winslow	
  charter	
  of	
  792	
  and	
  boundaries	
  of	
  Granborough,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Archdeaconry	
  of	
  Buckingham	
  in	
  the	
  18th	
  and	
  early	
  19th	
  centuries,	
  by	
  W.A.Pemberton	
  
Education	
  in	
  Fenny	
  Stratford,	
  by	
  Edward	
  Legg	
  
Abingdon:	
  a	
  lost	
  Bucks	
  hamlet,	
  by	
  R.H.Britnell	
  
Hasley:	
  a	
  Domesday	
  manor	
  restored,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
The	
  Netherlandish	
  glass	
  in	
  St.	
  Mary’s	
  church,	
  Addington,	
  by	
  William	
  Cole	
  
Middle	
  Saxon	
  occupation	
  at	
  Chicheley,	
  by	
  Michael	
  Farley	
  
Reynes	
  monuments	
  and	
  their	
  possible	
  implications	
  for	
  local	
  genealogy,	
  by	
  N.J.Berrill	
  
New	
  look	
  at	
  Portlandian	
  strata	
  exposed	
  at	
  Warren	
  Farm,	
  Stewkley,	
  by	
  J.D.Radley	
  
	
  
• Volume	
  28,	
  1986	
  
Excavations	
  at	
  Bierton,	
  by	
  David	
  Allen	
  
Wendover	
  Election	
  of	
  1741,	
  by	
  A.F.Mead	
  
Origins	
  of	
  the	
  borough	
  of	
  Newport	
  Pagnell,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Wolverton:	
  a	
  magnet	
  for	
  migrants,	
  1837-­‐1861,	
  by	
  J.French	
  
Two	
  Iron	
  Age	
  sites	
  on	
  the	
  Newport	
  Pagnell	
  by-­‐pass,	
  by	
  Michael	
  Farley	
  
Archaeological	
  survey	
  of	
  the	
  Dorney	
  area,	
  by	
  P.Carstairs	
  
Excavations	
  at	
  the	
  Motte,	
  Weston	
  Turville	
  Manor,	
  by	
  R.G.	
  Hagerty	
  
Chartridge	
  and	
  Pednor	
  hedgerows:	
  a	
  landscape	
  study,	
  part	
  1,	
  by	
  P.Casselden	
  
	
  
• Volume	
  30,	
  1988	
  
Rectory	
  cottages,	
  Bletchley,	
  by	
  A.T.Adams	
  
Excavations	
  at	
  Desborough	
  Castle,	
  High	
  Wycombe,	
  1987,	
  by	
  M.Collard	
  
St	
  Wulfstan	
  in	
  Bucks.,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Medieval	
  pottery	
  production	
  areas	
  near	
  Rush	
  Green,	
  Denham,	
  by	
  Michael	
  Farley	
  
Bucks	
  saints	
  reconsidered.	
  3:	
  St	
  Rumbold,	
  by	
  R.G.Hagerty	
  
Another	
  Roman	
  building	
  at	
  Wymbush,	
  Milton	
  Keynes,	
  by	
  Bob	
  Zeepvat	
  
Political	
  agent	
  at	
  work	
  in	
  eighteenth-­‐century	
  Aylesbury,	
  by	
  Alan	
  Dell	
  
Excavation	
  of	
  and	
  early	
  post-­‐medieval	
  kiln	
  at	
  Temple	
  Street,	
  Brill,	
  1983,	
  by	
  P.Yeoman	
  
‘New-­‐Town	
  blues’:	
  how	
  a	
  railway	
  company	
  avoided	
  the	
  problem	
  at	
  Wolverton,	
  by	
  
P.Richards	
  
Salvage	
  excavation	
  of	
  a	
  Roman	
  enclosure	
  at	
  Watermead	
  ,	
  Aylesbury,	
  by	
  Hal	
  Dalwood	
  



Archaeological	
  investigation	
  of	
  ‘The	
  old	
  churchyard’,	
  Olney,	
  by	
  M.Collard	
  
A	
  history	
  of	
  the	
  Society,	
  by	
  Elliott	
  Viney	
  
	
  
• Volume	
  32,	
  1990	
  
Hidation	
  of	
  Bucks.	
  Part.1,	
  by	
  Keith	
  Bailey	
  
Fifteenth-­‐century	
  pottery	
  and	
  tile	
  kiln	
  at	
  Leyhill,	
  Latimer,	
  by	
  Michael	
  Farley	
  
Wynflaed	
  v	
  Leofwine:	
  a	
  Datchet	
  lawsuit	
  of	
  990,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Coprolite	
  industry	
  in	
  Bucks.,	
  by	
  B.O’Connor	
  
Puzzle	
  of	
  the	
  priestly	
  effigy	
  in	
  Ivinghoe	
  church,	
  by	
  R.P.Hagerty	
  
Bucks	
  polymath:	
  Edward	
  John	
  Payne,	
  by	
  J.Catch	
  
Conservation	
  of	
  the	
  Reynes	
  monuments	
  and	
  font	
  at	
  Clifton	
  Reynes,	
  by	
  N.J.Berrel	
  
Sir	
  Albert	
  Richardson	
  in	
  Wendover,	
  by	
  Ian	
  Toplis	
  
	
  
• Volume	
  34,	
  1992	
  
‘A	
  disgrace	
  to	
  the	
  town’:	
  Aylesbury	
  church	
  restoration	
  by	
  George	
  Gilbert	
  Scott,	
  
	
  by	
  	
  G.Brandwood	
  
Cop	
  round	
  barrow	
  at	
  Bledlow:	
  prehistoric	
  or	
  Saxon?,	
  by	
  Michael	
  Farley	
  
Another	
  thirteenth-­‐century	
  house	
  for	
  Bucks?	
  (Pendyce	
  House),	
  by	
  John	
  Chenevix	
  Trench	
  
Ealdorman	
  Byrhtnoth	
  and	
  the	
  Brayfield	
  charter	
  of	
  967,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Changing	
  face	
  of	
  employment	
  in	
  Buckingham,	
  1618-­‐1798,	
  by	
  John	
  Broad	
  
Post-­‐medieval	
  pottery	
  kilns	
  at	
  Emmanuel	
  church,	
  Chesham,	
  by	
  P.&.S.Cauvain	
  
The	
  Bishop	
  and	
  the	
  editor,	
  by	
  L.Linehan	
  
Hidation	
  of	
  Bucks,	
  Part	
  2,	
  BY	
  Keith	
  Bailey	
  
Anglo-­‐Saxon	
  saucer	
  brooch	
  from	
  Hedsor,	
  by	
  T.M.Dickinson	
  
Love	
  and	
  marriage	
  among	
  the	
  English	
  aristocracy:	
  The	
  Buckingham-­‐Chandos	
  alliance	
  of	
  
1796,	
  by	
  J.V.Beckett	
  
Romano-­‐British	
  villa	
  estate	
  at	
  Mantles	
  Green,	
  Amersham,	
  by	
  P.A.Yeoman	
  
	
  
• Volume	
  35,	
  1993	
  
Forgotten	
  Bucks	
  industry:	
  thimble	
  making	
  at	
  Marlow,	
  by	
  E.F.Holmes	
  
Bi-­‐axial	
  landscape	
  of	
  prehistoric	
  Bucks,	
  by	
  Ted	
  Bull	
  
Bernwood:	
  continuity	
  and	
  survival	
  on	
  a	
  Romano-­‐British	
  estate,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Turnpike	
  roads	
  of	
  Bucks,	
  by	
  K.Edmonds	
  
Exposure	
  of	
  Glauconitic	
  beds	
  and	
  Aylesbury	
  limestone	
  in	
  Buckingham	
  Street,	
  Aylesbury,	
  
by	
  J.D.Radley	
  
‘A	
  singular	
  commodity’:	
  the	
  first	
  century	
  of	
  Bedford’s	
  Charity,	
  	
  1419-­‐1597,	
  by	
  Hugh	
  Hanley	
  
Belgic/Romano-­‐British	
  cemetery	
  at	
  Bledlow-­‐cum-­‐Saunderton,	
  by	
  M.Collard	
  
	
  
• Volume	
  36,	
  1994	
  
Bradwell	
  Abbey,	
  by	
  Dennis	
  Mynard	
  
Kederminster	
  Library,	
  by	
  Jane	
  Francis	
  
Household	
  account	
  book	
  of	
  Thomas	
  Wharton,	
  5th	
  Baron	
  Wharton	
  (1648-­‐1715),	
  by	
  E.Berry	
  
Monks	
  Risborough:	
  new	
  light	
  from	
  Islington,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Anglo-­‐Saxon	
  cemetery	
  at	
  Bottledump	
  Corner,	
  Tattenhoe,	
  by	
  J.Parkhouse	
  
Eighteenth-­‐century	
  dovecote	
  at	
  Stewkley,	
  by	
  J.McCann	
  
Early	
  Anglo-­‐Saxon	
  territorial	
  organisation	
  in	
  Bucks	
  and	
  its	
  neighbours,	
  by	
  Keith	
  Bailey	
  
Wycombe	
  Heath	
  and	
  its	
  ‘charter’,	
  by	
  John	
  Chenevix	
  Trench	
  



An	
  old	
  Domesday	
  crux,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Building	
  of	
  Padbury	
  bridge,	
  by	
  S.Eveleigh	
  
	
  
• Volume	
  37,	
  1995	
  
Investigations	
  at	
  Magiovinium	
  1990-­‐1991:	
  Little	
  Brickhill	
  and	
  Fenny	
  Stratford	
  by-­‐passes,	
  	
  
by	
  A.Hunn	
  
Buckingham	
  slavery	
  in	
  1086,	
  by	
  Keith	
  Bailey	
  
Archaeological	
  investigations	
  at	
  the	
  medieval	
  earthworks	
  at	
  Castlethorpe,	
  by	
  D.Bonnar	
  
Bastardy:	
  public	
  attitudes	
  and	
  social	
  reality	
  1760-­‐1840,	
  by	
  S.Kelsey	
  
Chalfont	
  St	
  Peter	
  Roman	
  coin	
  hoard,	
  by	
  A.Hunn	
  
The	
  Bucks	
  Gazette	
  and	
  the	
  Grenville	
  family	
  1829-­‐32,	
  by	
  L.Linehan	
  
Hambleden:	
  the	
  Bent	
  valley,	
  by	
  Arnold	
  Baines	
  
Elmodesham	
  House,	
  Amersham,	
  by	
  John	
  Chenevix	
  Trench	
  
Bronze-­‐	
  Age	
  gold	
  bracelet	
  from	
  The	
  Lee,	
  by	
  Michael	
  Farley	
  
	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
  
	
  	
  	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
  
	
  


